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BY EMAIL 
 
 
September 12, 2024  
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi:    
 
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) 

2024 Rebasing Application, Phase 2 
Status of Settlement Discussions 
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2024-0111  

  
In accordance with Procedural Order No. 2, OEB staff advises that parties plan to 
extend the settlement conference by one day, that is, until September 13, 2024.  

OEB staff will file another letter informing the OEB of the status of the settlement 
discussions by September 16, 2024.  

Any questions relating to this letter should be directed to Khalil Viraney, at 416-440-
7729 or Khalil.Viraney@oeb.ca. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
Khalil Viraney 
Case Manager EB-2024-0111 
c: All parties in EB-2024-0111 

mailto:Khalil.Viraney@oeb.ca



